

Dr. Isroil Samihardjo, M.Def.Stud

He was born in January 26, 1960 and has been working for the Indonesian government for 35 years. Most of his services were dealing with disarmament which was started as a researcher at the Ministry of Defence in 1985. In 2006 he was promoted as the Director of CBRN at the Indonesian State Intelligence Agency (BIN) and held his tenure until 2013 when he move to the Indonesian State College for Intelligence Studies (STIN) and chairing the Center for Strategic Intelligence Analysis. His active involvement in disarmament affairs has led him to participate in several UN conferences and international meetings since 1991 and invited by several international organizations to deliver speeches on disarmament affairs. He was graduated from Universitas Jenderal Soedirman University (Unsoed), majoring in environmental biology in 1984 and got a Master of Defence Studies (MDefStud) degree from the University of New South Wales (in cooperation with Australian Defence Force Academy) Canberra in 2003. He got his doctoral degree from Jakarta State University (UNJ) majoring in Human Resources Management.



Education

- Doctor in Human Resources Management from Universitas Negeri Jakarta
- Master of Defence Studies, University of New South Wales – Australian Defence Force Academy, Canberra, Australia, 2003
- Diploma on Aerial Survey, ITC, The Netherlands, 1992
- Faculty of Biology, Jenderal Soedirman University, Purwokerto, 1984
- Process of Modernization in Suzuka, Japan, 1993

Job Experiences:

- Senior Lecturer (Associate Professor) at STIN (Indonesian State College for Intelligence Studies), 2013-now
- Deputy Chief of STIN for Student Affairs, June 2013 – 2017
- Head of CBRN Directorate, 1 May 2006 – August 2013.
- Head of Planning Division, Ministry of Defence, Jan 2005 – April 2006
- Researcher at the Ministry of Defence, March 1985 – Dec 2004

Experiences

Member of delegation for the following regional meetings:

- World Congress on CBRNe Science and Consequence Management, Tbilisi, Georgia, 1-5 Juni 2014. Title of presentation: Strengthening Oversight over Dual Use Research: Indonesian Perspective.

- Study Visits to the National Intelligence University at Washington DC, February 2014.
Title of presentation: The Comparison between STIN and NIU and its Way Forward
- Workshop on Nuclear Mobile Detection System Prospective Users, Bratislava (Slovakia), 19-20 June 2013
- ARF (ASEAN Regional Forum) Fourth Meeting on Nonproliferation and Disarmament, Sidney 8-9 March 2012
- ARF Second Meeting on Biological Threat Reduction, Manila 11-15 September 2011 (head of delegation)
- ARF Intersessional Meeting on Biothreat Reduction, Manila 10-11 June 2009
- Fifth World Congress on Chemical, Biological and Radiological Terrorism, at Dubrovnik, Croatia, 6-10 April 2009. I was a speaker with the title of presentation: Progress in the Implementation of Biosecurity and Biosafety Procedures in Indonesia.
<http://www.cscm-congress.org/pre-2014/cbmts-industry-vi/congress-management>
<http://www.cscm-congress.org/?static=1>
- Symposium of Biopharmacy (International China Biopharmaceutical Symposium), Beijing, China, 7-11 December 2008. Title of Presentation: Countering The Misuse of Biological Agents: Indonesian Perceptions on Biosafety and Biosecurity.
- Workshop on Biotechnology Research, Development and Innovation (heald by the Arab Science and Technology Foundation) at Amman (Jordan) , 3-5 March 2008. Title of presentation: Regional Perspective on Biosecurity and Biosafety.
- Workshop on ASEAN Biothreat Reduction at the Rangsit University, Thailand , 7-9 December 2007. Title of Presentation: Indonesian Perspective on Biothreat
<http://www.cissm.umd.edu/papers/display.php?id=295>
- 2nd Regional Workshop on BWC, at Bali 6-8 February 2006, I was a speaker with the title of Presentation Raising Awareness on the Implementation of BWC.
- Regional Workshop on BWC, at the Asia Pacific Center for Military Law (APCML), Melbourne, 21-25 February 2005. Title of presentation: Article-X of the BWC: Technological Constrains and Legal Consideration.
- Seminar and Conference on the Role of NGOs, at Asia Pacific Center for Security Studies (APCSS), Honolulu-USA, 1-3 October 2001. Title of Presentation: Preventive Action and Conflict Resolution: Who Should Intervene and When?

Member of Indonesian Delegation for UN Conference for the following meetings:

- 12th Meeting of State Parties, at The Hague, 5-9 Nopember 2007.
- Expert Meeting on Bio-incident Database held by the UN Office for Disarmament Affairs, New York, 24-26 July 2007 (participated by 19 experts from 18 countries)
- Prepcom-1 of NPT (Nuclear Proliferation Treaty) at Vienna, Austria 8-18 May 2007

(see: <http://bit.ly/isroPBB2007>)

- 6th Review Conference of BWC (Biological Weapons Convention), Geneva, 28 Nov – 9 Dec 2006

(see <http://bit.ly/isroBWC2006>)

- Meeting of the State Parties of BWC (Biological Weapons Convention), at Geneva, 5-9 December 2005.
 - Meeting of Expert on BWC, Geneva, 13-24 June 2005. (I delivered a speech titled: Bioethics and Related Activities in Indonesia).
[Video: bit.ly/isroPBB](http://bit.ly/isroPBB) [Text bit.ly/307Sd8a](http://bit.ly/307Sd8a)
 - 17th Session of Ad Hoc Group of State Parties to Biological Weapons Convention (AHG - BWC), January 2000.
 - 15th Session of AHG - BWC, July 1999 (<http://bit.ly/isroPBB1999>)
 - 9th Session of AHG - BWC, January 1998
 - 7th Session of AHG - BWC, January 1997
 - Special Conference on BWC, September 1994
 - Verification Expert Meeting on BWC, December 1993
 - Conference on Disarmament, May 1991.
-